
 
 
 
     March 20, 2015 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Hossein G. Hamzehee, Chief 

PRA Licensing Branch 
Division of Risk Assessment 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

 
FROM: David Gennardo, Reliability and Risk Analyst /RA/ 
 PRA Licensing Branch 
 Division of Risk Assessment 
 Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF FEBRUARY 19, 2015 PUBLIC MEETING TO 

CONTINUE DISCUSSIONS BETWEEN NRC AND INDUSTRY 
PRA TECHNICAL ADEQUACY WORKING GROUPS 

 
 

On February 19, 2015, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff held a 

Category 2 public meeting with the nuclear industry to continue discussions between the 

Probabilistic Risk Assessment (PRA) Technical Adequacy Working Groups.  The purpose 

of the meeting was to provide a brief schedule update for the NRC review of the draft 

Industry whitepaper (available at Agencywide Documents Access and Management 

System (ADAMS) Accession Numbers ML14346A332 and ML14346A334).  The meeting 

notice is available in ADAMS Accession Number ML15037A616. 

 
 
Enclosure: 
List of Attendees 
 
 
CONTACT:  David Gennardo, NRR/DRA 

(301) 415-1119 
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ENCLOSURE 

LIST OF MEETING ATTENDEES 

Name Organization 
Hossein Hamzehee NRC
David Gennardo NRC 
  
  
  
Victoria Anderson* NEI 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

* Participated by teleconference along with additional Industry participants 
 


